
Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
July 9, 2014 

1 

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA (Revised Agenda) 
 
Regular Meeting July 9, 2014 
City Hall Wednesday 
East Side of Monte Verde Street Tour – 2:00 p.m. 
Between Ocean & Seventh Avenues Meeting – 4:00 p.m. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
 Commissioners: Jan Reimers, Chair  
  Keith Paterson, Vice-Chair  
  Michael LePage 
  Don Goodhue  
  Ian Martin 
 
II. TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 
 Shortly after 2:00 p.m., the Commission will leave the Council Chambers for an on-site
 Tour of Inspection of all properties listed on this agenda (including those on the 
 Consent Agenda).  The Tour may also include projects previously approved by the 
 City and not on this agenda.  Prior to the beginning of the Tour of Inspection, the 
 Commission may eliminate one or more on-site visits.  The public is welcome to follow 
 the Commission on its tour of the determined sites.  The Commission will return to the 
 Council Chambers at 4:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as possible. 
 
III. ROLL CALL 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
VI. APPEARANCES 
 
 Anyone wishing to address the Commission on matters not on the agenda, but within 
 the jurisdiction of the Commission, may do so now.  Please state the matter on which 
 you wish to speak.  Matters not appearing on the Commission agenda will not receive 
 action at this meeting but may be referred to staff for a future meeting.  Presentations 
 will be limited to three minutes, or as otherwise established by the Commission Chair.  
 Persons are not required to give their name or address, but it is helpful for speakers to 
 state their name in order that the Secretary may identify them. 
  



Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
July 9, 2014 

2 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Items placed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted upon by 
the Commission in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the 
Commission action unless a member of the Commission, staff, or public requests specific 
items be discussed and removed from the Consent Agenda.  It is understood that the staff 
recommends approval of all consent items.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as 
recommended. 

  
1. Consideration of draft minutes from June 11, 2014 Regular Meeting 

  
VIII. CONSENT AGENDA (PULLED ITEMS) 
 
 (This is a placeholder to be used only in the event that one or more items are pulled from 
 the consent agenda.) 
 
IX. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

If you challenge the nature of the proposed action in court, you may be limited to raising 
only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this 
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission at, or prior to, 
the public hearing. 
 

    1. SI 14-31 (Preferred Properties) 
        Carol Crandall, Preferred Properties 
        Southwest corner of Lincoln and 6th  
        Blk: 73, Lot: 1 

     APN: 010-213-003 

Consideration of a Sign Permit (SI 14-31) for 
multiple temporary signs for an existing 
building located in the Central Commercial 
(CC) Zoning District 

 2. UP 14-02 (Tudor Wines) 
       Christian and Dan Tudor 
       NW Cor. of Mission Street and 7th Ave.  
       Block: 77, Lots: 15, 17, 19 & 21 
       APN:  010-141-003 

Consideration of a Use Permit (UP 14-02) to 
establish a retail wine shop with wine tasting 
as an ancillary use in an existing commercial 
space located in the Central Commercial (CC) 
Zoning District (Tudor Wines) 

  
    3. DS 14-21 (Gordon) 
        Kathleen Gordon 
        NE Corner of Dolores and 2nd Ave. 
        Blk: 10, Lots: west ½ of 18 & 20 
        APN: 010-126-021 

Consideration of Final Design Study (DS 14-
21) and associated Coastal Development 
Permit application for the construction of a 
new residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1) Zoning District    
 

4. DS 13-77 RV 01 (Overett)  
   2011 Carmel Property Trust   
   San Antonio 2 parcels NW of 4th  
   Block: SD, Lot: 10 

         APN:  010-321-047 

Consideration of a Plan Revision (DS 13-77 
RV-01) to an approved Design Study for 
alterations to a historic residence located in 
the Single-Family Residential (R-1), Beach 
and Riparian (BR), and Archaeological 



Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
July 9, 2014 

3 

Zoning Districts 
  
   5. DS 14-40 (Perry) 

    Frank and Renate Perry 
       Lobos 5 NW of 2nd Ave.           
       Blk: 18, Lot: 11  

    APN:  010-016-005 

Consideration of Concept Design Study (DS 
14-40) and associated Coastal Development 
Permit application for the substantial 
alteration of an existing residence located in 
the Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning 
District   Single-Family Residential (R-1) 
Zoning District 

  
 6. DS 14-39 (Alexander) 
     Matt Alexander 

        Torres St. 2 NE of 3rd Ave. 
        Blk: 25, Lot: 18 
        APN:  010-102-011 

Consideration of Concept Design Study (DS 
14-39) and associated Coastal Development 
Permit application for the substantial 
alteration of an existing residence located in 
the Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning 
District    

  
 7. DS 14-26 (Bengard) 
    Tom and Terry Bengard 

       NE Cor. of Monte Verde and 11th  
       Blk: 114, Lots: west portions of 18 and 20 
       APN: 010-182-009 
                

Consideration of Concept Design Study (DS 
14-26) and associated Coastal Development 
Permit application for the substantial 
alteration of an existing residence located in 
the Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning 
District    

  
     8. CR 14-02 (Panattoni) 
         Carl D. Panattoni  
         10 Carmel Way 
         Blk: SD, Lot: parts of 7 
         APN:  010-321-020 & 010-321-021 

Consideration of a Concept Review (CR 14-
02) for alterations to two adjacent residences 
located in the Single-Family Residential (R-
1), Park Overlay (P), Beach and Riparian 
(BR), and Archaeological Zoning Districts 

  
 
X. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Discussion on and possible revisions to Planning Commission Rules of Procedure 
process for appointing Chair and Vice Chair 

2. Update from the Director 
 
XI. SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
  

1. Report from Sub-Committees 
 
  



Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
July 9, 2014 

4 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next meeting of the Planning Commission will be: 
 

Regular Meeting – Wednesday, August 13, 2014, at 4:00 p.m.  
 

The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.  
Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall is an accessible facility.  The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea 
telecommunications device for the Deaf/Speech Impaired (T.D.D.) Number is 1-800-735-
2929. 
 
The City Council Chambers is equipped with a portable microphone for anyone unable to 
come to the podium.  Assisted listening devices are available upon request of the 
Administrative Coordinator.  If you need assistance, please advise the Planning 
Commission Secretary what item you would like to comment on and the microphone will 
be brought to you. 

 
NO AGENDA ITEM WILL BE CONSIDERED AFTER 8:00 P.M. UNLESS 
AUTHORIZED BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION.  ANY 
AGENDA ITEMS NOT CONSIDERED AT THE MEETING WILL BE CONTINUED 
TO A FUTURE DATE DETERMINED BY THE COMMISSION. 
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding 
any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning & 
Building Department located in City Hall, east side of Monte Verde between Ocean & 7th 
Avenues, during normal business hours. 

 



Planning Commission Minutes 
June 11, 2014 

1 

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
PLANNING COMMISSION – MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING OF JUNE 11, 2014 

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL FOR TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 
 PRESENT: Commission Members:  LePage, Paterson, Goodhue, Martin, and Reimers 
 
 ABSENT: Commissioners Members: None  
 
  
 STAFF PRESENT: Rob Mullane, AICP, Community Planning & Building Director 

 Roxanne Ellis, Commission Secretary 
Joe Headley, Building Official 

 Cindi Lopez, Community Services Assistant 
 Janet Bombard, Library and Community Services Director 

 
II. TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 
 No items. 
 
III. ROLL CALL  
 

Chairwoman Reimers called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.  
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Members of the audience joined Commission Members in the pledge of allegiance. 
 
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS 
 

Chair Reimers welcomed Commissioner Martin and thanked him for joining the Planning 
Commission and serving the Community. 
 
Chair Reimers went on to read the City’s Ordinance No. 96 (adopted in June 1929) that is 
behind the dais in the Council Chambers and that emphasizes that the City is a 
predominately residential city. 
 
Rob Mullane, Community Planning and Building Director, introduced new, full-time 
Building Official Joe Headley to the Commission. 
 
Joe Headley, Building Official, spoke briefly on his experience and thanked the 
Commission. 
 

5



Planning Commission Minutes 
June 11, 2014 

2 

Mr. Mullane also recognized Cindi Lopez’s service to the City and announced that she will 
be retiring at the end of June. 

 

VI. APPEARANCES 
  

Speaker #1: Barbra Livingston, thanked Chair Reimers for reading the ordinance and spoke 
of her concerns with the appearance of a brick wall and asked that staff review it. 

 
 Speaker #2: Loretta Todd requested a sign of scheduled events be posted at the park. 
 

Speaker #3: Adam Jeselnick began to speak about a current project where they would like to 
make exterior paint changes.  
 
The Commission asked that Mr. Jeselnick bring the item to staff so that it can go through the 
proper procedures. 
 
Speaker #4: Fred Kern stated his disapproval with the processing time for application and 
with the responsiveness of Planning staff. 
 
Mr. Mullane stated that Planning staff is limited and that City Council in their review of the 
new budget authorized additional resources to help handle the very heavy workload.  The 
department receives a high volume of calls, emails, and other requests and is not always 
able respond as quickly as desired by applicant but they do always respond.  He clarified 
that the specific claims of Mr. Kern regarding one of the Planning staff were inaccurate.  
Mr. Mullane also noted that the Planning process is independent and must remain 
independent of the expectations of an individual or their desired construction schedule. 
 
Seeing no other speakers, Chair Reimers closed the public comment portion of the agenda. 

 
VII. CONSENT AGENDA 
  

Items placed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted upon by the 
Commission in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Commission 
action unless a member of the Commission, staff, or public requests specific items be 
discussed and removed from the Consent Agenda.  It is understood that the staff 
recommends approval of all consent items.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by 
the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as 
recommended. 

  
1. Consideration of draft minutes from May 15, 2014 Special Meeting. 

 
Chair Reimers opened the public hearing, and asked if any member of the public wished to 
pull any items. Seeing no public speakers or requests to pull any items, Chair Reimers 
closed the public hearing.  

 

6



Planning Commission Minutes 
June 11, 2014 

3 

Motion:  Commissioner Goodhue made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner LePage and approved on the following vote: 
 
AYES: COMMISSIONERS: LEPAGE, PATERSON,  
  GOODHUE & REIMERS  
NOES: COMMISSIONERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS: NONE 
ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS: MARTIN 
 
Commissioner Martin noted that he was abstaining because he was not on the Commission 
for the May 15, 2014 meeting. 

 
VIII. CONSENT AGENDA (PULLED ITEMS) 
 

There were no items pulled. 
 
IX. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1.   AD 14-03 (Commercial Activities) 
City of Carmel-by-the-Sea 
Areas subject to the Beach and 
Riparian Overlay District 

Re-consideration of an Administrative 
Determination (AD 14-03) for Clarification 
on What Constitutes Commercial Activities in 
the Beach and Riparian Overlay District 

 
Rob Mullane, Community Planning and Building Director, presented the staff report and 
spoke relative to past events and current events.  He also stated that this item was being 
brought back for additional discussion to allow input from the public and key stakeholders.  
Mr. Mullane gave a brief summary on what was discussed at the first meeting on May 15th. 
 
Chair Reimers opened the public hearing. 
 
Speaker #1: Susan Love, Director for Run in the Name of Love, spoke on the history of the 
race and the positive feedback they receive from the Community.  
 
Speaker #2: Monte Miller, Resident, stated his support in keeping the beaches public, as 
they are now. 
 
Speaker #3: Tom Burns, Co-founder of the Carmel International Film Festival, gave a brief 
summary on the event and addressed questions from the Commission. 
 
Speaker #4: Richard Pepe, thanked Mr. Mullane for reopening item. He acknowledged that 
it was clear that the Carmel by the Glass Event would not be able to take place in the beach 
and dunes area and stated his support for sport events that take place on the beach and are 
not for profit.   
 
Speaker #5: Scott McKenzie, Resident, spoke his support for Carmel being a primarily 
residential community. 

7



Planning Commission Minutes 
June 11, 2014 

4 

 
Speaker #6: Dory Ford, owner of a local catering company, stated his support for following 
any proposed regulations for commercial activities on the beach as long as they would allow 
him to continue to cater to events on the beach. 
 
Speaker #7: Barbra Livingston expressed her appreciation to Mr. Mullane for the report he 
provided and asked that he repeat the four items that define commercial activity. 
 
Seeing no other speakers, Chair Reimers closed the public hearing. 
 
The Commission discussed what defines commercial activity and provided comments and 
questions related to: the exchange of money or services, restricting beach access, promotion 
of service/product, number of people events attract, preserving natural resources, and the 
primary purpose of the beach being recreational and social.   
 
The Commission noted that sports camps that charge a fee for participation would be 
considered commercial activities, and hence may not use the beach areas.  The Commission, 
however, was in support for Run in the Name of Love and The Filmmakers Dinner on the 
Beach, but noted that the Filmmaker’s Dinner ought to revise their packages to make it 
clearer that there is not a specific charge for the Filmmaker’s Dinner.   
 
The Commission noted that one way of defining commercial activity is something that has a 
promotion of a service or product, regardless of whether there is a charitable beneficiary.  
Events should also not be exclusive, and instead should be open to the public.  They should 
also not restrict or interfere with public access to the beach.  The Commission requested that 
future requests for which it is difficult to determine if they would be considered commercial 
activity should be brought to the Commission by staff for a determination on a case by case 
basis. 
 
Commissioner Paterson requested that staff inform the Board of major events that have been 
approved or disapproved so that the Planning Commission can be aware of events. 
 
Mr, Mullane stated that direction from the Commission and the input from the public has 
been helpful in providing staff with a more clear understanding of what constitutes 
commercial activities in the beach and Riparian Overlay District.  City Staff will also 
continue to refine the Special Events permit process and make sure that events that need a 
Costal Development Permit are doing so.  The events will then come back to the Planning 
Commission and have the opportunity for input from the public. 

 
X. DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  
 
The Director’s report addressed the following:  
 

 The City Council’s approval of the 2014-2015 fiscal year budget 
 The anticipated timeline for the Forest Theater repairs 

8



Planning Commission Minutes 
June 11, 2014 

5 

 New City staff including City Clerk Catherine Raynor and Senior Human Resources 
Analyst Leticia Livian 

 
Commissioner Paterson expressed his concern with the Films in the Forest Event being moved 
to the Vista Lobos parking lot without first coming before the Planning Commission.  Mr. 
Mullane noted that the event is in the purview of the Community Activities & Cultural 
Commission, rather than the Planning Commission.  The CA&CC meeting should have 
included some degree of advance notice, but that he will check to confirm what public notice 
was provided. 

 
XI. SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 
 No report, as there were not any recent subcommittee meetings.  
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was  adjourned by 
Chair Reimers at 6:04 pm.  
 

The next meeting of the Planning Commission will be: 
 

Regular Meeting – Wednesday, July 9, 2014, at 4:00 pm, with a tour of inspection to 
begin at approximately 2:00 p.m.  

 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Roxanne Ellis 

Acting Planning Commission Secretary  
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Janet Reimers, Chairwoman 
 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Attachment  E - Current Floor Plan Proposal (7/9/14)

31



32



33



Attachment E - Proposed Wine Dispenser

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



Attachment F -Current Project Plans

106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208


	PC Agenda - 070914
	VII.1. PC Minutes - 061114
	IX.1. SI 14-31 (Preferred Properties)
	IX.2. UP 14-02 (Tudor Wines)
	IX.3. DS 14-21 (Gordon)
	IX.4. DS 13-77 RV01 (Overett)
	IX.5. DS 14-40 (Perry)
	IX.6. DS 14-39 (Alexander)
	IX.7. DS 14-26 (Bengard)
	IX.8. CR 14-02 (Panattoni)



